UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO&T

DISTRICT CF ARIZONA
OFFICE OF THE CLERK

RICHARD H. WEARE RONNIE HONEY
290 NORTH FIRST AVERUE, RODM 4400 Visit our website at www.azd uscourts.gov 230 NORTH FIRST AVENUE, ROGM 1430
PHOEMIX, ARIZONA 85025-0083 PHOENIX, ARIZONA BS025-0095

MICHAEL 3. O'BRIEN
CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK
EVO A. DECONCINI LS. GOURTHOUSE
405 W. CONGRESS, SUITE 1500
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-5010

June 23, 2004
| - JUN 29 o004
Clerk, United States District Court .
Federal Building & United States Courthouse LoD - FEC'D
801 E Sherman Street ey

Pocatello, 1D 83201

RE: USA V Maria Karger _
Our Magistrate Case No. 04-1998M CROL-Z3L-E-Blw

In connection with the above-entitted removal proceedings, enclosed herewith are the following:

Certified copy of the docket sheet

Copy of Warrant for Arrest paperwork

Certified copy of minute entry of 06/10/04 & 06/15/04
Certified copy of Waiver of Rule 40 Hearings
Qriginal order setting conditions of release

kN

Please acknowledge receipt of same on the copy of this letter and return to this office for filing.

RICHARD H. WEARE, CLERK

By: /é"‘"—‘;ﬂ?'?

Karen Finerson, Deputy Clerk

cc: USA, Tucson
USA, [daho
Cnsl for dft, Polis
Judge JCC/BPV

The staff of the Clerk’s Office ensures the effective, efficient and professional defivery of clerical and administrative
sarvicas, whila fostaring a customer-frigndly and employee-friendly environment.




SEALED

UJ.5. Distrigt Court
U.&. District Court for the District of Arizona (Tucson)

CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 04-M -19388-ALL

Usa, et al v, Karger
Dkt# in other court: None

Filed: 06/08/04

Case Assigned to: Mag Judge James C Carruth

MARIA KARGER (1)
aka

Maria Karger-Nuno
dft

Pending Counta:

NONE

Terminated Countg:

NONE

Complaints

CT1: 21:846, 841 (a) (1) (A)
Conspiracy to
possess/distribute
controlled substance; CT2-23:
1B:15856(a) (1) (A) (1) & 2
Laundering monetary
instruments; CT24-41:
18:1852 (a) (1)

& foreign travel or
transporation; CT42:
31:5324 (3} Structuring
transactions to avoid
reporting reguirements;
CT43: 21:853 drug forfeiture

U. 8. Attorneysa:

NONE

Docket as of June 23, 2004 3:53 pm

Interstate

Bertram Polis, E=sg
FAX (E20)884-7949
[COR LD NTC ret]
Folis & Hartshorne
338 N Granada Ave
Tucson, AZ 85701
(520)884-9911

Digpeogition

I hereby attest and certity angﬁi. -

that the faregaing document is a full. true ara waia
copy of the original o file 1In my office and w my cus:
tody., ®

'CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
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Pfoceedings include all events.
4:04m 1998-ALL USA, et al v. Karger SEALED

!
6/8/04

6/8/04

6/8/04

6/8/04

6/10/04

6/10/04

6/10/04

6/14/04

6/1a/04

6/15/04

DEFENDANT Maria Karger-Nunc arrested. Maria Karger-Nuno
(1) count(s) ecmp (kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]

DEFENDANT Maria Karger-Nuno arrested on warrant £rom
District of ILdaho (kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]

( PILED; 6/8/04) MINUTES: before Mag Judge James C.
Carruth . . first appearance of Maria Karger-Nuno ;
informed of rights, charges, etc.;, dft states true

name to be Maria Karger Detention & removal hrg set for
6/10/04 8:15 bir Judge Edmonds. Dft temporarily detained by
USM. Gov mtn for detention & reguest for continuance of
detention hrg granted. {cc: all cnsl] [2-3] (k£in)

[Entry date 06/23/04]

NOTICE of Appearance of attorney Bertram Polis for Maria
Karger (kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]

( PILED: &/23/04) MINUTES: before Mag Judge Glenda E.
Edmonds . . PROPERTY BOND/CORPORATE SURETY bond set for
Maria Karger in the amount of 5 25000 Detention hrg held,
removal /nebbia hrg continued to 6/14/04 9:15 bfr Judge
Velasco [co: All ensl] {4-2] (kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]
[Edit date 06/23/04]

ORDER by Magistrate Judge Bernardo P, Velagco getting
conditiong of release; Bond set to 525,000/Property Bond
for Maria Karger. (kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]

PRCPERTY BOND filed in the amount of 5 25000 as to Maria
Karger ; ordered by Magistrate Judge Bernardo P. Velasco
{(kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]

{ FILED: 6/23/04) MINUTES: before Magistrate Judge
Bernardo P. Velasco . . Nebbia/detention hrg hld, removal
hrg wvd, commitment to ancther district issued for dft,
Maria Karger. Dft ordered detained pending filing of
appropriate property bond paperwork. Dft signs written
Waiver of Removal Hrg. Matter is set for a bond release hrg
on 6/15/04 3:00, bfr Judge Velasco. [cc: all cnsl] [6-1]
re: [6-1] (kfin) [Entry date 06/23/04]

Rule 40 identity hearing waived az to Maria Karger (kfin)
[Entry date 06/23/04]

( FILED: 6/23/04) MINUTES: Maria Karger before Magistrate
Judge Bermnardo P. Velazgco . .0Order bond posted in this gase
be trangferred to US Digtrict Court, District of Idaho.
Initial appearance get for 6/22/04 3:00 bfr Judge Mikel in
Pocatello Idaho. [cc: all cnsl] [7-1] re: [7-1) (kfin)
[Entry date 06/23/04]

Docket as of June 23, 2004 3:53 pm Page 2
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF IDAHO O L[_ B ‘ qq % m

SECRET
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA WARRANT FOR ARREST

v

Maria Karger-l\iunm
CASE NUMBER: CR 02-232-E-BLW

The United States Marshal
and any Authurnzed United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest MARIA KARGER-NUNO and bring forthwith

the nearest magistrate to answer INDIGTMENT charging with the below listed violation.

21 1.8.C, §846, 841(ai(1A) COUNTS 1 Conspiracy to Possess/Distribute a Control

18 10.5.C §1956(a)(1)AX) and 2 COUNTS 2-23 Laundering of Monetary Instrumeénis

18 U.S.C. §1852(a)(1} COUNTS 24-41 Interstate and Foreign Travel or Transportation

31 U.8.C. §5324(3; COUNTS 42 Structuring Transactions to Avoid Reporting Requirements
21 1.8.C. §853 COUNTS 43 Drug Forfeiture

Lh.cblo Knight Lyndh

Nicole Knight Lyheh. Deplty Clerk November 27, 2002
Name and Title: of lasuing Officer Dater

RETU R N.""""!.\

This warrant was received
named individual at

Signaturg"&w}i\rre-sting Qfficer Date of Arrest

Name & Title of Arresting Officer SUSPECT ARRESTFD:BEYL“—M——:[ SS : 9: E- 9365"4‘/

AND INITIALED ON

INTHE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA g ) & 1y =Tyl




To:

e 4
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .

DISTRICT OF IDAHO 7 70z - 5 |
SECRET = %44
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA WARRANT FOR ARREST

Vv

Maria I-(arger—h:lunu
CASE NUMBER: CR 02-232-E-BLW

The United States Marshal
and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest MARIA KARGER-NUNO and bring forthwith to

the nearest magistrate to answer INDICTMENT charging with the below listed violation.

21 U.5.C. §846, 841(a)(1}(A) COUNTS 1 Conspiracy to Possess/Distribute a Control

18 U.5.C. §1956(a)(1}XA)(i) and 2 COUNTS 2-23 Laundering of Menetary Instruments

18 U.3.C. §1952(a)(13 CYUNTS 24-41 Interstate and Foreign Travel or Transportation

31 U.5.C. §5324(F; COUNTS 42-Structuring Transactions to Avoid Reporting Requirements
21 L1.8.C. §653 COUNTS 43 Drug Forfeiture

Aol Knight Liinch
Nicole Knight Lyfeh, Deguty Clerk November 27, 2002
Name and Title of fssuing Officer Date

-f' L]
v e e P
. T .
-

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-
named individua) at

Signature of Arresting QOfficer Date of Arrest

Name & Title of Arresting Officer

JuN @7 2884 28:35 268 334 9383 PAGE. B4
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THOMAS E. MOS3S
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
MICHAEL J. FICA

i L R R N S s - -

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

DISTRICT OF IDAHO

801 E. SHERMAN #192
POCATELLQ, IDAHO 83201
TELEPHONE: (208) 478-4166

MU g5

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

Y4.

ALFREDO NUNO; MARIA NUNO

a.k.a MARIA KARGER, ak.a. MARIA

GARCIA; and ENRIQUE GALLEGOS,

Defendanis.

The Grand Jury charges:

coO

.Casmoz-OEBZ E M

INDICTMENT

21 U.S.C, § 841(a)(1)

21 US.C. § 846

18 11.S.C. § 1956(2)(1X(A) ()
18 U.S.C. § 1952 (a)(1)

31 US.C. § 53324(3)

21 US.C. § 853

COUNT ONE
CONSFIRACY TO POSSESS/DISTRIBUTE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
(21 U.S.C, § 846, 841(a)(1)(A))

From an unknown date, but at least between and incJuding the dates of December, 1997, and

ras

January, 2000, within the Distict of Idaho and elsewhere, the defendants herein, ALFREDO
NUNO; MARIA NUNO; and ENRIQUE GALLEGOS, did knowingly andintenti onally combine,

conspire, confederate and agree with each other and with other persons both known and unknown

to the Grand Jury to possess with the intent to distribute and distribute controlled substances

including 50 kilograms or more of 4 mixture or subslance containing a detectable amount of

m:irijuana in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections, 846 and 841(a)(1).

INDICTMENT - 1

JUN 87 284 B8:35

288 234 9383 PAGE . &5
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1. Objects of the Conspiracy
The objects of this criminal conspimcy include the following:
a. To obtain and possess large quantities of controlled substances for distribution;
b. To reap the profits from the sale of these controlled substances; and/or
¢. Ta do the above without detection by law enforcement authorities.
2. Means and Methods of the Conspiracy
Among the means and methods by which the conspirators conducted and participated in
the criminal conspiracy are the following: ’
The conspirators obtained marijuana. |
- The congpirators directly ook part in the transporting, storing, and distributing of
marijuana or made arrangements and directed its transportation, storage and distribution.
 The conspirators laundered the proceeds of their illegal drug activity and directed the
laundering thereof by directing such proceeds be transferred via electronic means for the purpose
of disguising the origins of the money and promoting further illcgal activity.
3. Acts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy
In furtherance of the criminal conspiracy and 1o effect the object thereof, in the District of
Idaho and elsewhere and on or about the dates set farth below, the defendants and other associates
and/or coconspirators, both kmown and unknown to the Grand Jury, committed and/or caused to be
committed acts in furtherance of the conspiracy, including, but not limited to, the following:
(a) Acts Category No.1-
Between on or about December 1997, and May, 1999, within Bannock County, in the
District of Idaho, and elsewhere the defendants, AY FREDOQ NUNO and MARIA NUNO,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribote 50 kilograms or more of
a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana, and did supply this
manjuanato individuals including ENRIQUE GALILEGOS, and others with the direction

thet these individuals were to distribute the marijuana and return the proceeds thereof,

INDICTMENT - 2

JUN B7 2084 @8: 35 208 334 9383 PRGE. 86
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1 (b) Acts Category No 2 - 4
2 On or about the dates indicated below, ALFREDO NUNG and MARIA NUNO,
3 knowingly received and directed payment of proceeds of the distriburion of controlled
4 substances, namely marijuana, from the District of Idaho and into Arizona and aided and
5 abetted the same as follows:
6
{lovERT
T ACT TRANSACTIONDATE  AMOUNT EROM TO .
2 12/10/97 $750.00 Kevin Tan Maria Karger ,
8 3 12110197 $750.00 Kevin Tan Alfredo Nuno
9 4 12120/97 $900.00 Kevin Tan : Alfredo Nuno
10 (c) Acts Category No 5- 11
1 On or about December 19, 1997 through May 11, 1999, ALFREDO NUNGQ and
12 . MARIA NUNO, knowingly directed payment and/or received proceeds of
13 distribution of controlled substances an unlawful activity, all fram the Distdct of
14 Idaho, or aided and abetred the same as follows;
13§ overr
1611 ACT TRANSACTION DATE AMOUNT FROM TO LOCATION
5 12/19/97 $2,000.00 Enrique Gallegos Maria Garcia ~ Tucson, AZ
17 6 3/25/98 $200.00 Enrique Gallegos Maria Karger  Jackpot, NV
7 4/13/98 $750.00 Enrique Gallegos Alfredo Nuno  Tucson, AZ
18 8 4/13/98 $750.00 Enrique Gallegos David Belmonte Tueson, AZ
9 7/14/99 $500.00 Enrique Gallegos Maria Karger  Tucson, AZ
19 10 9/16/98 $200.00 Enrique Gallegos Maria Karger ~ Tucson, AZ
11 5111499 $750.00 Enrique Gallegos Maria Karger  Las Vepgas, NV
20 (d) Acts Category No 12 - 19
21 On or about May 19, 1998 through September 27, 1998, ALFREDO NUNO and
22 MARIA NUNO, knowingly directed payment and/or received procseds of distribution of
23 controlled substances an unlawful activity, all from the District of Idaho, into Arizona, or
24 aided and abetted the same as follows:
25
26
27
28
INDICTMENT - 3

JUN 7 2884 8a:35 208 334 9383 PAGE.@v
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11 OVERT TRANSACTION
ACT DATE
2
12 5/19/98
3 13 6/15/98
4 14 6/13/98
15 6/22/98
16 7/17/98
17 7/22/98
6 18 722198
19 9/27/98
/
3
g
10 !
11
12
13 1,
14 OVERT ACT
15 20
16 21
22
17
23
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
purchased,
25
26
X7
28
INDICTMENT - 4

C ¥

AMOUNT FROM

£800.00 Sherri Guerrero
$719.00 John Davis
$719.00 John Davis
$982.00 Tuanita Guerrero

$1,217.00 John Duavis
£800.00 Jen Hess
$200.00 Juanita Guerrero
£396.00 Juanita Guerrero

(e) Acts Catepory No 20 - 23
On or about May 4, 1998 through July 2, 1998, ALFREDO NUNO and MARTA NUNQ,

knowingly directed payroent of distribution of controlled substances an unlawful activity, all

Pty G400 L'k

TO

Adrian Rojas
Maria Nuno

Alfreda Nuno
Alfredo Nuno
Alfredo Nuno
Alfredo Nuno
Alfredo Nuno
Alfredo Nuno

L

from the District of Idaho, into Bank of Commerce Account Number 08-1708003873, or

aided and abetted the same as follows:

TRANSACTION DATE
5/4/98

5/19/98

6/12/198

742498

()  Acts Category No. 24
Berwesn on or aboyt Janoary 2000, and Maxch, 2000, within Bannock County, in the

AMOUNT
$2300
$3600
$2500
3800

District of Idaho, and elsewhere the defendant, AIFREDO NUNO contacted Johnny

Guerrero aﬁd told Mr. Guerrero that if the authorities asked about money paid by he or his

wife Maria 10 the Nunos, the Guerreros were to say it was payment for fumitare they had

JUN 87 2004 £8:36

208 334 9383 PARGE. iBg
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
13
19
20

22
23

R

26
27
28

o 9

COUNT TWO
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

(18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 US.C. § 2)

On or about December 10, 1997, in the Distict of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNQ;
MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduer
and cause to be conducted a financial fransaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: Western
Union Money Wirc Transfer in the amount of $750 from Kevin Tan, in Idaho, to Maria Karger, in
Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drud
trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused 1o be conducted the financial
transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawtul activity, and do
S0 knowing that the property involved in the financia) transaction, that js monetary instruments in
the amount of $750, represented the proceeds of some form of nnlawful activity, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1936(a)(1)(A)(G) and 2.

COUNT THREE

LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U1.5.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(3), and 18 US.C. § 2)

On or about December 10, 1997, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, ak.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly eonduet
4nd cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a Western
Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $750 from Kevin Tan, in Idaho, to Alfredo Nuno, in
Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug
trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the financial
transaction with the intent Lo promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and did
so knowingly that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments
in the amount of $750, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1936(a)(1)(A)() and 2.

INDICTMENT - 5

JUN 87 2884 63: 36 2608 334 9383 PRGE . 89
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1 COUNT FOUR

LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.8.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 US.C. § 2)

2

3 .

4 On or about December 20, 1997, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
5 MARIA NUNOQ a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct

6 and cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstare commerce, 10 Wit: 2 Western
7 Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $800 from Kevin Tan, in Idaho, to Alfredo Nuno, in
8 Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug

9 trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and cansed to be conducted the financial

10 transaction with the intent ta promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful actlvity, and did
11 $0 knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments in
12 the amount of $900, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful ACTiVIly, in violation of

13 Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(aX1)XA)i)and 2.

14
15 | CQUNT FIVE

16 LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

. (18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. §2)

18 On or about December 19, 1997, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;

19 MARIA NUNO ak.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a, MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduer
20 and cause to be conducted a financial wansaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a Western
2] Union Money Wire Transfer in the amoum of $2000 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, to Marja
22 Garcia, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activiry, that is

‘ felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the
24 ’ financial ransaction with the intent 1o Promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
25 and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary
26 inswruments in the amount of $2000, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity,

¥7 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1 A Xi) and 2.

ih INDICTMENT - §

i
JUN 07 2084 0g: 36 282 334 933 PAGE. 10
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(8] SIX
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

[—

j (18 U.S.C, $1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

4 On or about March 25, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNQO;

5 MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct

6 and causc 0 be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: 2 Westem
7 Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $200 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, to Maria

8 Karger, in Jackpot, Nevada, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is”
9 felony drug wafficking, and that said defendants conducted and cansed to be ¢conducted the

10 financial ransacrion with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activiry,
11 und did so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary

12 instruments in the amount of $200, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in
13 violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1MA){) and 2,

14

15 COUNT SEVEN

16 LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

7 (18 U.5.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

18 On or about April 13, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;

19 MARJA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
20 and caused 1o be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a

21 Western Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $750 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, to
22 Alfredo Nuno, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activiry,
23 that [s ft‘;lony drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the
24 financial wransaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
25 and did so knowing that the propenty invelved in the financial transaction, that is monetary

26 instruments in the amount of $750, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity,

27 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1856(a)(1)(A)i) and 2.

INDICTMENT - 7

JUN @7 2084 B3:36 208 334 9383 PAGE. 11
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! COUNT EIGHT

2 LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 T.8.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. §2)

4 On or about April 13, 1998, in the District of Idaho, gefendants ALFREDO NUNO;
b1 MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA, KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct

b and cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a Western
7 Union Money Wire Transfer in the smount of $750 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, to David

8 Belmonte, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the praceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that’
9 is felony drug rafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused 1o be conducted the

10 financial transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawfil activity,
1 and did so knowing that the property involved in the finageial transaction, that is monetary
instruments in the amount of $750, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in

13 violanon of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(2)(1)(A)(i) and 2.

14

15 COUNT NINE

16 ' LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

. (18 U.5.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

1R On or about July 14, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendams ALFREDO NUNO;
19 MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.0, MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
20 and caused to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: 2

21 Western Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $500 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, 10
22 Maria Karger, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity,
23 that ig felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducteq and caused to be conducted the
24} financial wansaction with the intent to promote the canrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
25 and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial rransaction, that is monetary

26 instruments in the amount of $500, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in

27 violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(A)i) and 2.

INDICTMENT - 8

JUN @7 2e84 gg: 37 288 334 2383 PAGE. 12
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COUNT TEN
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.5.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 US.C. §2)

On or about September 16, 1993, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDQ
NUNO; MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARTA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly
conduct and caused to be conducted a financial transaction affecting inerstate commerce, to wit: a
Western Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $200 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, ro
Maria Karger, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity,”
that is felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the
financial ransaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary
instruments in the amount of $200, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(2)(1)(A)(i) and 2.

COUNT ELEVEN

LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)G), and 18 US.C. § 2)

On or about May 11, 1999, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARJA NUNO ak.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
and cause to be conducted 3 financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: 1 Western
Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $750 from Enrique Gallegos, in Idaho, to Maria
Karger, in Las Vegas, Nevada, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that
is felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused 10 be conducted the
financial ransaction with the intent 1o promate the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary
instruments in the amount of $750, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activiry, in

violation of Title 18, United Stateg Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(A)i) and 2.

INDIETMENT -9

JUN 87 28084 Bt 37 288 334 953 PAGE, 13
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COUNY TWELVE
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

j—

;2 (18 U.8.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

4 On or about May 19, 1998, in the Dismict of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;

5 MARIA NUNO ak.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a, MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct

6 and cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: ¢ Western
7 Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $800 from Sherri Guerrero, in Idaho, to Adrian

B Rojas, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, thatis -~
) felony drug rafficking, and rhat said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the

10 financial transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
11 and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial Iransaction, that is monetary

12 instruments in the amount of $800, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in
13 violalion of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1 Y A1) and 2.

14

15 COUNT THIRTEEN

16 LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENYTS

" (18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)G3), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

18 On or about Junc 15, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;

19 MARJA NUNQ a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
20 and cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, 10 wit: 2 Western

2] Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $719 from John Davis, in Idaho, to Maria Nuno, in
2 Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of 2 specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug
23 trafficking, and thar said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the financial

24 transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and did
25 so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments in |
26 the amount of $719, represented the proceeds of some forr of unlawful activity, in violation of

27 Tide 18, United States Code, Sections 1936(2)(1}A)i) and 2.

28

INDICTMENT - 10
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1 COUNT FOURTEEN

LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

: :" (18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. §$2)
4 On or about June 15, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNQ;
5 MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
6 and canse 10 be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a Western
7 Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $719 from John Davis, in Idaho, 10 Alfredo Nuno, -
8 ” mn Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony
95 drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused 1o be conducted the financial
10 transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and did
11 so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments in
12 the amount of $719, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of

13 Tide 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1M(A)(i) and 2.

14 |
15 C FIFT
16 LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(I8 US.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 1.5.C. § 2)
17
18 On or about June 22, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;

19 MARIA NUNO a.k.2. MARIA KARGER, a k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduet
20 and cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate, to wit: a Western Union

21 Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $982 from Juanita Guerrero, in Idaho, 1o Alfredo Nune, in
22 Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of 2 specified unlawful activity, that is felony drg
23 trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the financial

24 transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said speciﬁcd unlawful activity, and did
25 so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments in
26 the amount of $982, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawfiul actvity, in violation of

27 Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)1)(A)X() and 2.

INDICTMENT - 11
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COUNT SIXTEEN

LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(), and 18 US.C. §2)

On or about July 17, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, ak.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
and cavse to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: 2 Western
Union Money Wire Transfer in the smount of $1217 from John Davis, in Idaho, to Alfredo Nuno,
in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the procecds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony -
drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the financial
transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and did
so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary insimiments in
the amount of $1217, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(A)(i) and 2.

-0 SEVENTE
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

On or about July 22, 1998, in the District of Jdaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARIA NUNO ak.a. MARIA KARGER, ak.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conducr
and cause to be conducted 2 financial ransaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: 2 Westemn
Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $800 from Jen Hess, in ldaho, to Alfredo Nuno, in
Tucson, Anzona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug
trafficking, and that said defendants conducted and cansed to be conducted the financial
Lranséctiun with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and did
so knowing that the property involved in the financial ransaction, that is monetary instruments in
the amount of $800, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(2)(1)(AX1) and 2.

INDICTMENT - 12
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COUNT EIGHTEEN
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 1L.5.C, §1956(a)(1)(A)({), and 18 US.C. § 2)

On or about July 22, 1998, in the District of Idsho, defendants ALFREDQ NUNO;
MARJIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
and cause to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a Western
Union Money Wire Transfer in the amount of $800 from Juanita Guerrero, in Idsho, o Alfredo
Nuno, in Tueson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, thar is
felony drug wrafficking, and thar said defendants conducted and caused to be conducted the
financial ransaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is ronetary
instruments in the amount of $800, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawfu) activity, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(A)i) and 2.

COUN TEEN
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

On or about September 27, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO
NUNO; MARJA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly
conduct and caused 1o be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: a
Western Union Mohey Wire Transfer in the amount of $296 from Juanita Guerero, in Idaho, to
Alfredo Nuno, in Tucson, Arizona, which involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity,
that js felony drug wafficking, and thar said defendants condncted and caused to be conducted the
financial transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity,
and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is monetary

instruments in the amownt of $296, represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in

INDICTMENT - 13
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1 violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(AXG) and 2.

83

COUNT TWENTY

LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.8.C. §1956(a)(1)}(A)(), and 18 U.5.C. § 2)

On or about May 4, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct

and caused to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: directing

b= - N S T O et

the deposit $2300 into Bank of Commerce Account Number 08-1708003873, which involved the
10 proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants
11 conducted and caused to be conducted the financial transaction with the intent 1o promote the

12 carrying on of said specified unlawful acrivity, and did so knowing that the property involved in
13 the financial ransaction, that is monetary instruments in the amount of $2300, represented the

14 proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

151 1956(a)(1)(A)i) and 2.

16

17 COUNT TWENTY-ONE

18 LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS

5 (18 US.C. §1936(a)(1)(A)(i), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

20 On or about May 19, 1998, in the Districr of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;

21 MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingty conduct

22 and caused to be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate, 1o wit: dirccting the deposit

23 $3600 into Bank of Commerce Account Number 08-1708003873, which involved the proceeds of
24 a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants conducted
25 and cansed to be conducied the financial transaction with the intent to promote the carrying on of
20 said specified unlawful activity, and did so knowing that the property involved in the financial

27 transaction, that 1s sonetary instruments in the amonnt of $3600, represented the proceeds of

INDICTMENT . 14

JUM B7 2004 pB: 39 288 334 9383 PAGE. 18



LA Tl 17 BT TT

[

Mool ~ G o b W o

Rdhd b W 4 R ML TE imww —— = —— - = —

S @

some form of unlawful activity, in violarion of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1956(a)(1)(A)G) and 2.

COUNT TWENTY.TWO
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.8.C. §1956(a)(1)(A)0), and 18 U.S.C. § 2}

On ar about June 12, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARIA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA did knowingly conduct -
and cause to be conducted 2 financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: directing
the deposit $2500 into Bank of Commerce Account Number 08-1708003873, which involved the
proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants
conducted and caused to be conducted the financial transaction with the intent to promote the
carrying an of said specified unlawful activity, and did 50 knowing that the property involved in
the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments in the amount of $2500, represented the

proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1956(a)(1)(A)(1) and 2.

COUNT TWENTY-THREE
LAUNDERING OF MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
(18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1}{A)(), and 18 US.C. § 2)

On or about July 2, 1998, in the District of Idaho, defendants ALFREDO NUNO;
MARIA NUNO ak.a. MARIA KARGER, a.X.a2. MARTA GARCIA did knowingly conduct
and cavse ta be conducted a financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, to wit: directing
the deposit $800 into Bank of Commerce Ac¢count Number (08-1702003873, which involved the
proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is felony drug trafficking, and that said defendants
conducted and caused to be conducted the financial transaction with the intent to promolc the

carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and did so knowing that the property involved in

INDICTMENT - 15
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1 the financial transaction, that is monetary instruments in the amount of $800, represented the

2 proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

3 1956(a)(1)(A)() and 2.

)

3 3 Co WENTY-FOUR - FORTY-ONE

6 x INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN TRAVEL OR TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF

| RACKETEERING ENTERPRISES

7 18 U.S.C. 1952(a)(1)

g .

On or about the dates set forth below, in the District of Idaho and elsewhere,

? the defendants ALFREDO NUNO; MARIA NUNO ak.a. MARIA KARGER, a.i.a. MARIA
0 GARCIA did use a facility in interstate commerce, o wit: Western Union Wire Service, with
ii intent to distribute the proceeds of an unlawful activity, said unlawful activity being'a conspiracy
13 to distribute marijuana, all in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1952.

14 COUNT DATE AMOUNT TO FROM See ACT
15 CATEGORY
16 . NO.
17 24 12/10/97 3750 Arizona Idaho 2
18 25 12/10/97 $750 Arizona Idaha 3
26 12/20/97 $900 Arizona Idaho 4
19 27 12/19/97 $2000 Arizona Idaho 5
20 28 3/25/98 $200 Nevada Idaho 6
21 2 4/13/98 5750 Arizona Idaho 7
29 30 4/13/98 $750 Arizona Idaho 8
e 31 7114198 $500 Arizona Idaho 9
24 32 9/16/98 $200 Arizona Idaho 10
» 33 5/11/99 $750 Nevada Idaho 11
34 5/19/98 3800 Arizona Irdaho 12
ol Y 6/15/98 5719 Arizona Idaho 13
27 36 6/15/98 $719 Arizona Idaho 14
28
INDICTMENT - 16
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o Y 6/22/98 $982 Arizona Tdaho 15

2 38 717198 §1217 Arizona Idaho 16

3 39 22498 $800 Arizona Idaho 17

4 40 7/22/98 $8oa Arizona Idaho 18

5 4] 9/27/98 $296 Arizona Idaho 19

6

7 COUNT FORTY-TWO

8 STRUCTURING TRANSACTIONS TO AVOID REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A US.C.5324(3)

? On or about May 28, 1998, in the District of Ydaho, the defendants, the defendants
10 ALFREDO NUNO and MARTA NUNO a.k.a. MARIA KARGER, a.k.a. MARIA GARCIA,
= did knowingly and willfully and for the purpose of evading the reporring requirements of section
2 3313(a) of Tide 31, United States Code, und the regulations promulgared thereunder, soucture,
B assist in structuring, or attempt to structure and assist in structuring, the partial paymen of the
14 purchase of 830 Freemont, Pocatello, Idaho with a domestic financial institution, and did so while
1 violating another law of the United States, all in violation of Title 31, United States Code, Section
16 5324(3) and 5322(b); Title 31, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 103.11; and Title 18, United
b States Code, Section 2.
18
19 COUNT FOURTY.THREE
20 DRUG FORFEITURE
21 (21 U.S.C. § 853)
22 )

As a result of the violations of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841()(1) and 846, as charged in Counts One of
= the indictment, the defendants, ALFREDONUNO and MARIA NUNO 2. k.a. MARIA KARGER,
# ak.a. MARIA GARCIA, shal) forfeit 1o the United Stares any anci a}l property. real and personal,
e Langi'ble and intangible, constituting or derived from any proceeds the said defendants obtained
28 directly or indirectly as a vesult of the foregoing offenses; and any and all property, real und personal,
:2.1: tangible and intangible, used or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to comnmit, or to facilitate

INDICTMENT . 17
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1 the commission of, the foregoing offenses; as to which property the defendants are jointly and

severally liable; thesa interests include, bur are not limited to, the defendants’ interests in the

1~

3 following property:
4 A, Cash Proceeds: At least $33,900 in United States currency and all interest and
5 proceeds traceable thereto, in thart such sum in aggregate is property which constituted
] proceeds of the charged offenses, or was received in exchange for the distribudon of
7 controlled substances, and was subsequenily expended, spent, distributed or otherwise
8 disposed of by the defendants.
9 SUBSTITUTE ASSETS

10 If any of the properties and interests described above as being subject 1o forfeiture, as a result

11 of any act or omission of the defendants:

12 1. Cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

13 2. Has been transferred or sold to, or depasited with, a third person;

14 3. Has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

15 4. Has been substantially diminished in value; or

16 5. Has been commingled with other property which cammot be subdivided without difficulty;

17 it is the intention of the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853 (p) to seek forfeiture of any other
18 property of the said defendants up to the value of the forfeitable propemies and interests herein. All

19 pursuant 1o 21 U.S.C. § 853,

INDICTMENT - 18
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| DATED this ____<& _ day of November, 2002,

2 THOMAS E. MOSS
3 A
4
5 2 ‘
Apgrstant Umt d States Attomey

6

A TRUE BILL:
7

N LA FL

9| FOREPERSON i’
10 /

11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

22
23
24
25
26
27

INDICTMENT - 19
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’ TITLE/SECTION COD__/ BRIEF DESCRIPTION . PENALTIES
{includs Supervised Rejease and
Speclal Assessments)
3T US.C § 5324(3) 42 Structuring Transactions to Avoid Up to 5 years incarceration
Reporling Requirements and/or a fine of $250,000; 3
years supervised release;
and £100 specis]
assessment
21 U.5.C. § 853 43 Drug Forfeiture
Data:  November 26, 2002 AUSA: Michzel J. Fica

Telaphone No.; (208) 478-4166

%

SERVICE INFORMATION

_-m“

(COMPLETE APPLICABLE INFORMATION) |

DEFENDANT'S NAME: Maria Karger-Nuno, LNA - 5840 Springbrook Drive, Tucson, Arizona

ALIASES: Maria H. Ruiz;
DEFENSE ATTORNEY and ADDRESS:

INVESTIGATING AGENCY  IRS - TELEPHONE NO: (208) 238-1000

and OFFICER: Gary Peters

AUSA: Michael J. Fica TELEPHONE NO: (208) 4784166
DEFENDANT'S PERSONAL HISTORY:

PLACE OF BIRTH: DATE OF BIRTH: 7/20/58 SSN.: 372-60-9649
HEIGHT: 56" WEIGHT: 160 RACE: Hispanic
SEX: Female HAIR: Brown EYES: Brown

SCARS, TATTOOS, OTHER DISTINGUISHING MARKS:

OTHER INFORMATION:

FBI NUMBER: PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT:
COMPLETE

DESCRIPTION OF AUTO: : OTHER RELATED CASES:

JUN @7 Zerd ag: 34 288 334 9383 PAGE. @2




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT %mf Hhbbe ltmt*n*mﬁt'?}ﬁé” 1
THSTRICT OF ARIZONA - TUCSON . . RECEIWVED ... COMY
DATE: _6/10/2004 CASE NUMBER: _ 04-01098M
S JUN 2 3 2004

USA vs. MARIA KARGER

§ MAGISTRATE JUDGE: MAGISTRATE GLENDA E. EDMONDS Judge #: 70BH CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT
U.S i g - Lonis D;SVTI%J.CT OF ARIZONA
U.S. Attorney _Claire Lefkowitz INTERPRETER REQ'IEY MA .. DEPUTY

Attorney for Defendant _Bertram Polis (Retained)
INITIAL APP: O HELD DEFENDANT: [ PRESENT [l NOT PRESENT O RELEASED 2 CUSTODY
O Complaint Filed O DOA O Warrant Other District L] financial Afdve taken
O Warrant Phx Div. Ll No Financial Afdvt taken

O Counscl waives reading of the Complaint/Indictment

L] Defendant states truc name to be .
Further proceedings Ordered in defendant's true name.

O CGovertument's motion for detention and request for a continuance of (he Detention Hearing pursuant to §3142(e) & ()

1% I:l Granted O Denicd

L] Defendant shall be temporarily detained in the custody of the Uniled States Marshal pursuant toD § 3142{f) L § 3142(d}

PSA recomumends _ release ; Gov't O concurs & objects

GOVERNMENT recommends _ detention

O Court accepts/rejects stip of ptys/recommendation by
Bail sct at $.25,000.00 PROPERTY BOND OR CORPORATE SURETY signed by defendant’s mother

L Defendant signed Order Setting Conditions of Release and released on

I e
DETENTION HEARING: B Heta O conta REMOVAL/NEBBIA HEARING: LJ Conta
Set for; Set for: Monday, June 14, 2004 at 9:15 AM
before: belore: Mapistrate Judge Bernardo P. Velasco
Gov't's request for detention O Granted [ Denied O COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT ISSUED

| Defendant Ordered detained pending Removal Hearing O ORDER BOND posted in this case be transferred to the

. , U.5. District Court for the where this matter is pendin
O Gov't withdraws request to detain defendant — P 5

[ Deifl. signs written Waiver of Removal Hrg. The Magistrate Judge finds, on the basis of delU's writlen waiver of removal hrg and
this Magistrate Judge's receipl of the original/certified copy of the warrant from the , that there is probable
cause to believe that this defendant is the , named in the said warrant, and that there is probable
cause 1o believe that an offense has been commitied against the laws of the United States of America.

O3 1T 1S ORDERED that the Marshal promptly remove defendant from the District of Arizona to the charging district.

OTHER: .
ThereDy & { = e '
Copies 10: RECORDEN B 2JaregRiNg document is a full, trus and carrect
LEFKOWITZ, POLIS, PSA, PO BY: IJill Tﬁ%ﬂlﬁﬁmal on file in my offics asd i My Gug-
- Deputy Cler¥edy-
['{ CLERK, U5 DISTRIST "OURT

DISTRICT Of a7l A

By %fm Daputy
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“MAGISTRATE JUDGES MINUTES G £
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UNITED STATES DMSTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA - TUCSON . .

DATE: _6/15/2004 CASE NUMBER: _04-01998M

JUN 2 3 2004

UJSA vs. _MARIA KARGER

U.5 MAGISTRATE JUDGE: MAGISTRATE BERNARDOQ P VELASCO Judge #: 7082) CLEKK U S DISTRICT COURT
DIE.ET OF ARIZONA
U.5. Attorney _Claire Lefkowitz (Not Present) INTERPRETER REQ1IBY DEPUTY

Attorney for Defendant Bertram Polis (Retained)
v
INITIAL APP: D HELD DEFENDANT: PRESENT O NOT PRESENT O RELEASED X CUSTOLY

[l Caomplaint Filed O DOA ] Warrant Other District [ Financial Afdvt taken
O Warrant Phx Div. ] No Financial Afdvi taken

[:I Counsel waives reading of the Complaint/Indictment

H Defendant states true name to be .
Further proceedings Ordered in defendant’s true name.

D Government's motion for detention and request for & continuance of the Detention Hearing pursuant to §3142(z) & (f}

is L] Grunted H Denied
L Defendant shall be tamporarily detained in the custody of the United Stateg Marshal pursuant to O §3142(hH) L1 § 3142(d)

PSA recommends ; Gov't D COnCUrs I:l ohjects

GOVERNMENT recommends

I:I Courl accepts/rejects stip of ptys/recommendation by
Bail set at § 25.000.00 Property Bond

E Defendant si%rlned Order Setting Conditions of Release and released on_$25.000.00 property bond secured by signatures of
defendant and her mother, Maria Garcia. Defendant and surety advised of condifions of reléase on the recoed.

DETENTION HEARING: L] Held D Cont'd REMOVAL HEARING: L] Held X Waived previously
Set for: Set for
before: : before:
Gov't's request for detention O Granted L] Denied L COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT ISSUED
D Defendant Ordered detained pending Removal X ORDER BOND posted in this case be transferred 1o the
Hearing U.5. District Court for the __DISTRICT OF IDAHO where
D Crov't withdraws request to detain defendant this matter is pending
— =

D Deft. signs written Waiver of Removal Hrg, The Magistrate Judge finds, on the basis of deft's written waiver of removal hrg
and this Magistrate Judge's receipt of the original/certified copy of the warrant from the __DISTRICT OF IDAHO

. that there is probable cause to believe that this defendant is the , hamed in the said warrant,
and that there is probable cause to believe that an offense has been committed apainst the laws of the United States of America.

O IT IS ORDEREL ihat the Marshal promptly remove defendant from the District of Arizona to the charging district,
OTHER: Count advised the defendant she is to appear for an initial appearance on TUESDAY, JUNE 22,2004 AT 3;:00 PM

BEFORE MAGISTRATE JUDGE MIKEL WILLIAMS in Pocatcllo, Idahe. . A
. o
[ hergby aftest and certify on u_uz;é‘ré

Copics o W\f_‘) RECORDED by héhipeniaegoing document is a full, true and correct
LEFROWITZ, 5EERPE, PSA, PO BY: Jill Tarltoncopy 6f 1he original on file iy office and i my s

- Deputy Clerk  tody.
. R Gy r]::}'l‘-
| @ CUERK, U DI TMCT COURT
iDliTgECT OF ARIZONA




LODGED

BAZ WVR (7/99) Waiver of Rule (b[c} Hearings ‘ ﬂFILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT
JON 14 2004

DISTRICT OF ARTZONA

CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT
DISTRCT OF ARIZONA
e DEPUITY

United States of America WAIVER OF RULE 51{c) (3) HEARINGS

(Excluding Probation Caszes)

Py

V.

MARIA KARGER

Case Number: 04-015%8M
Charging Dist. Case No. CR 02-Z3Z-E-BLW

I, MARLA KARGER , understand that in the
pistrict of DISTRICT OF IDAHO , charges are pendine
alleging viclation of 21:B46; CONS.TQ PO535., ETC. and that I have bsen

arrested in this District and taken before a United States Magistrate, whe informed me of the charge and of my
cight to:

11} retain ceounsel or reguest the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel, (2) reguest transfer
of the proceedings to this district pursuant to Rule 20, YED. R. Crim., P., in order to plezd guilty, (3) an
identity hearing to determine if I am the perscn named in the charge, and (4] a preliminary examinaticn {unless
an indictment has been returned or an information filed) to detsrming whether there is probable cause to believe
an offense has beep committed by me, the hearing to be hald either in this districl or the district of

prosecution.
I HEREBY WAIVE (GIVE UP) MY RIGHT TO A(N):
Elffaentity hearing
E] preliminary examination
L identity hearing and have been informed I have no right to a preliminary exsminatlion
[ identity hearing but reqeest a preliminary examination to be held in the prosecuting discrict
and, theretfore, consent te the issuance of an order requiring wy appearance in the prosecuting district where

the charge in pending against me. I furthsrc waive the presentment of the criginal or the certified copy of the
Warrant from the District of DISTRICT OF IDAHO in the Distrioct of Arizona,

s S e~
7

Defendant

6/14/2004

Defense Comate oregouing document is a full, true and corrart
copy of the.origingl on file in my office and in my cus-
tody.

CLERK:L & DISTAICT COURT
DISTRICT (F ARIZONA

y M"‘? Mﬂ Depyty




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . QORDER SETTING CONDITIONS QF RELEASE
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA - TUCSON AND APPEARANCE BOND

DATE: 6/10/2004 CASE NUMBER: 04-01998M
NAME OOF DEFENDAN ADDRLSS OF DCFCNDANT, ZIF £ODE

. ol ., + "y TCLEFIQME NUMDCR
MARIA KARGER 5}“/()5 'S:P[ﬁhxj‘ﬁm{#: gDr-n 52 tq 171130
1AL

AL 357

MAME GF SURETY (lies) ADDHESSIns) OF SUHF IYiTins), .’F? COMIE - L 12|)H"H()NF- NUMEFH (5]
MARIA GARCIA QeI W-TstAS T ey 3007
Tuc A2 ¥47:% 9 -

o — UTHER SECURITY FOGTEDSTY BE POSTED BY THAE ANC DATE OF NEXT ARFEARANCE COUHTAGOM _
5T RECEVED 2,\5., D00 '06 mp&ﬁ,rq AS DIRECTED 405 W, Congrasa
@‘) A ._r/ Lol T3 Y — -
CONDITIONS OF RELEASE AND APPEARANCE|=—=—_ "—- LLhEAae

Defendant is subjact to each condition checked: _HECE]VE{J CD PY

B The detendant promises to appear at all proceedings as required and 1o surrender for service of any sentedee imposady
O The defendant acknowledges: video depogitions will be taken, defendant /s responsible o know the tihe and date|and to appear for same.

AMUAINT CIF BUND

$25 000

[:] UNSECLRID

[H  The defendant shall not commit any federal, state or local crime, ‘lj,N 4
B The defendant shall immediately advige the court, defense counsel and U.S. Attarney in writing befoare anf change in ddress telerJhoﬁe yimher,
B  The defendant shall:
B maintain or actively seak veritiable employment and provide proof of sirch to Pretrial Services. CLEHK us DISTRICT Cotn e

® abide by the following restrictions on his personal associations, place of abode, or travel: DISTRICT OF AR
Defendant shall not travel outside the State of Arizona, unless court permission is granted 1o travel elsewhons Lo

———— .. UL

® avoid all contact DIRECT OR INDIRECT with the CO-DEFENDANTS, WITNESSES, OR FAMILY OF CO DEFENDANT AND WITNESSES
& repart on a regular basis to the following agency: PRETRIAL SERVICES AS DIRECTED (520) 205-4350

O comply with the following curfew;
Datendant is placed in the custody of

Dafendant shall surrendar all passports and visas to the Caurt and shall not apply for any other passports.
Defendant shall not passess any firearm, destructive device, or other dangerous weapon,

Defendant shall participate in {drug) {alcohol) [psychiatric) counseling, and submit to drug testing, as directed by Pretrial Sarvicas. The dafandant shall comply
with all treatment requlrements including taking all madication as prescribed by his mental haalth care provider.

B  Tha defendant shall retrain from ANY/axcessive usa of alcohol and any use or untawfitl passession of A narcotic drug and other controlled substances defined
in 21 USC 802 unless prescribed by a licensed medical practitioner. The dafendant shall submit to drug and/or alcohol treatment, not limited 10 urine drug testing
and breathalyzar tests, at the discration of Pratrial Services. The defendant shall make a copayment directly to the agency contracted by Pretrial Services to
provide any required counseling or drug testing, in an amount to be datermined by Pratrial Services, not to exceed the total cost of services rendered, each month
until these services are lerminated,

B The following conditions also apply: __ b jff £'€g££ E’d_w ’;f ﬂyﬂ'.ff dl‘:' -1:’1. }II

ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS f;

Violation of any of the foregoing conditions of ralaaso ma¥ result in the immediate issuanee of a warrant for the defendant's arrest, a revocation of release, an
order of detention, as provided in 18 U.5.C. 53148, forfeiture of bond, and a prosecution for contempt as provided in 18 L.5.C. §401which could result in a possible
term of imprizonment or a fine, i . ‘ ,

The commissian of any offense while on pretrial release may resull in an additional sentence uipun conviction far such offense ta a term of imprisonment of not

less than two years nor more than ten years, if the offense is a felony; or a term of imprisonment of not less than ninety days nor mora than one year, if the otfanse
is 8 misdemaanar. Thiz sentence shall be consecutive to any other sentence and must be imposed in addition 1o the sentence racaeived for the offense itself.
) 18 U.5.C. §1503mekes it a criminal affense punishable by up 1o five years of impnsomment and a 250,000 fina to intimidatg or atternpt to intimidate a witness,
jurar or officer of the court; 18 U.5.C. §1510makes it a criminal offense punishable by up 1o five years of imprisoment and a $250,000 fing to obstruct a criminal
inyestgation; 18 U5 C. 41512 makes it a criminal offanse punisheble by up to tenyears of imprisonment and a 250,000 fine Lo Lampor with o witnoss, viclin or
informant; and 18 U.5.C. 51513 makes it a criminal offense punishable by up to ten years of imprisonment and a $250,000 fine to retalrale against a winess, victim
or informant, or threaten or atternpl to do so. )

It is a erimingl offense under 18 UJ,.5.C, §3146, if after having been released, the deftendant knowingly fails to appear azrequired by the conditions of release,
or to surrender for the gervice of sentence pursuant to a court arder. |l the defundant was released in connection with a charge of, or while awaiting sentence,
surrander for the service of a sentence, or appeal or certiorari after conviction, fan: .

. {1) an offense punishabla by daath, life imprigonment, or imprisonment for a tarm of fifleen yoars or morg, the dafendant shall be tined not more than $250,000
or imprisoned for not mpre than tan years, or both:
. _?2] an offense punishable by imprisenment for a term of five years or more, hut less than fifteen yvears, the defendant shall be fined not more than $250,000 or
imprigoned for not mare than five years or bath;
3] any other felony, the defendant shall be fined not mare than 4250 000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;
{4] a mizdemeanar, the defendant shall be fined not mora than $ 100,000 or imprisoned nat mare than one year, or both.
A term of imprisgnment imposed for failure 10 appear or surrender shall ba consecutive to the sentance of imprisonment for any ather offense. In additian, a failure

to appear may result in the forfeiture of any bail posted,

. . . ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DEFENDANT )
| acknowledga that | am the defendant in thiz case and thetlam aware of the conditions of refpase. | promise to vbay all conditions of release, to appear as directed,
and to surrender for service of any sentanca impoaed. | am Ayvare of the penalties dhd sapctions sot farlh ?lb(“’“'-

BEOO &3

Custodian agrees o (a) supervise the delendant in accordance with all conditfong&f ral . (b to use every effart to assurc the appearance of the defendant al all
scheduled court proceedings, and (¢) 1o nouly the court imimediately in the evart the defendant violates anv conditiors of release ot disappears,
SACMA TUHE DF CLS TOMIAN ADDRESS OF CuSTONIAN, hl FLLEPHIGNT

We, the undersigned, have read apd understand the 1erms of this bond and conditions of ralease end acknowledge that we are baund by it until duly exanerated,

™ sENATURH OF SURETY (1Hs) '(_‘{{_ }-\
R Sz ltrs o5 DATE: _6/10/2004
o e~ 7 TS Siqﬁnad bafors me on the date shown above. This order authaorizes the
! U.5. Marsh relaase dgfand, custody.

- .
72 T 7l

witnassad and acknowladgad befors Judicial QTficar/Clark /Attarney

Signa! of .5, Magistrate Judg
BAIL SET BY GLENDA E. EDMONDS

( £, )copies Distributed

A,

USA, PSA, BERTRAM POLIS RETAINED, LISM




